
Davidson, Florene, EMNRP

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com> 
Monday, July 10, 2017 8:57 AM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
RE: Dismissal of Case No. 15476

Yes ma'am, sorry!

v From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday; July,10, 2017 8:48 AM 

To^Jordan L Kessler <JLKesslef@hollandhart.com>

• ''.Subjbct:;RE:'Dismissal of Case No. 15476

Good morning, Jordan. Is this Case 15746 for Matador?

From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com1 

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:29 AM
Toi fones. William V. EMNRD <WilliamVJones@state.nm.us>: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nmus>;

) McMillan.Michael. EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@stafehm us>: 

Dawson. Scott. EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state'nm.us>

v.-.'Cc:;.Davidspn/.FI6irehe, .EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>: Joanna Garcia <JGarcia@hollandhart.com> 
Subject;i)ismissal of Case No. 15476

Gentlemen and Florene,

Matador respectfully requests to dismiss Case No. 15476, currently scheduled for the July 20 hearing docket.

Thanks,
Jordan...

Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney\jTioiiarid;& Hart LLP
lib'.tlc>rth'''Ou^dalupe Suite 1
SantaMe^NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com

Homan d&Hart

CONFIDENTIALITY' NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please rppiy to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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